

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES COMMISSION EMS for Children Advisory Committee Regular Session Meeting May 30, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.



Zoom Link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85700564384?pwd=c0M6rqP1vhNkOG4U5GblqqwyhCOzjH.1

Meeting ID: 857 0056 4384 Passcode: 920244

- I. CALL TO ORDER:
- **II. CONFIRMATION OF PUBLICATION**
- III. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
- IV. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA
- V. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
- VI. HPLO ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
- VII. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

VIII. OLD BUSINESS:

- (a) Agency Reports:
 - (1) Medical Director USNH
 - (2) GMHA
 - (3) GCC
 - (4) GDOE
 - (5) DPHSS
 - (6) DPW
 - (7) GPD
 - (8) EMS for Children
 - (9) Emergency Medical Dispatcher
 - (10) GRMC

IX. NEW BUSINESS

- (a) Complaint
 - EMS-2024-001
- (b) Ambulance Inspection
 - Marianas Medical Services (MMS) Temporary Certificate for License Plate No. 4744CV
- (c) EMS Week (Celebrating 50 Years of EMS)- May 19, 2024 to May 25, 2024
- (d) NASEMSO Meeting
- (e) Certifications
 - Jocelyn Sablan Paramedic Guam Fire Department
 - James Andrei G. Montoya EMT
 - Elijah Quichocho EMT Access Medical Transport
 - Jose V. Aguon EMT Access Medical Transport
 - Jeried Earl M. Calaor EMT
 - Joseph Robin F. Susuico EMT Access Medical Transport
 - Vanessa Mae R. Sally EMT Access Medical Transport
 - Jeff O. Aggabao Paramedic Guam Memorial Hospital

(f) Re-Certifications

- Frank P. Diego Jr. EMT Guam Fire Department
- Dean C. Perez EMT Guam Fire Department
- Mark P. Ada EMT Guam Fire Department
- Roy Q. Siongco EMT Guam Fire Department
- Jeffrey J. Soriano EMT Guam Fire Department
- Jerome M. Adawag EMT Guam Fire Department
- Jose Luis M. DeVera EMT Guam Fire Department
- Eugene M. Aguilar EMT Guam Fire Department
- Justin M. Aguon EMT Guam Fire Department
- Jordan S. Bass EMT Guam Fire Department
- Eric J. Castro EMT Guam Fire Department
- Richard J. Cotelesse EMT Guam Fire Department
- Jose L. Guerrero EMT Guam Fire Department
- Rodrick R. Meno EMT Guam Fire Department
- Christopher A. Millonzi EMT Guam Fire Department
- Jonathan P. Nededog EMT Guam Fire Department
- John Jr. Q. Perez EMT Guam Fire Department
- Jesse F. Reyes EMT Guam Fire Department
- Pascual J. Robles EMT Guam Fire Department
- Joseph M. Sablan AEMT Guam Fire Department
- Jason P. Sanchez EMT Guam Fire Department
- Roy Anthony Q. Siongco EMT Guam Fire Department
- Mark A. Snyder EMT Guam Fire Department
- Daniel E.L. Taitano EMT Guam Fire Department
- Brian David A. Torres EMT Guam Fire Department
- Nathaniel Untalan EMT Guam Fire Department
- Mark A. Terlaje EMT Guam Fire Department
- Herbert Ray B. Tenorio EMT Guam Fire Department
- Noah Matthew A. Supple EMT Guam Fire Department
- Jacques T. Santos EMT Guam Fire Department
- Brandon P. Sana EMT Guam Fire Department
- Michael I. Sablan EMT Guam Fire Department
- Kevin J. Reilly EMT Guam Fire Department
- Edward H. Poppe III EMT Guam Fire Department
- James A. Pangelinan EMT Guam Fire Department
- John-Anthony B. Muna EMT Guam Fire Department
- Rafael M. Mesa EMT Guam Fire Department
- Shawn M. Mendiola EMT Guam Fire Department
- Cherika Lou Mateo EMT Guam Fire Department
- Jarred Peter T. Leon Guerrero EMT Guam Fire Department
- Andrew H. Lee EMT Guam Fire Department
- James R. Invencion EMT Guam Fire Department
- David F. Flores EMT Guam Fire Department

- Daren D. Burrier AEMT Guam Fire Department
- Edward R. Blas Jr. EMT Guam Fire Department
- Christian P. Perez EMT Guam Fire Department
- James T. Mafnas EMT Guam Fire Department
- Joshua James Q. Perez EMT Guam Fire Department
- Christian P. Santos EMT Guam Fire Department
- Kaitlyn Padua EMT Access Medical Transport
- Brian David A. Torres EMT Guam Fire Department
- John J. Sablan EMT Guam Fire Department
- Gregorio T. Uncangco EMT Guam Fire Department
- Vincent P.R. Artero EMT Guam Fire Department
- Satori Kalie EMT Access Medical Transport
- Eric James S. Francisco EMT Marianas Medical Services
- Dan Ivan N. Ordanez EMT Marianas Medical Services
- Lawrence Brandon Cepeda EMT Marinas Medical Services
- X. Announcements
- XI. Adjournment